CAVANAUGH

October 5, 2023

Mr. Steven M. Behrend, PE

Augusta Utilities Department

452 Walker Street

Augusta, GA 30901

Re: Augusta Utilities Water Loss Program Consulting

Dear Steve:

Cavanaugh is pleased to have been able to provide Water Loss Program Consulting services to Augusta
Utilities (AU) over the last decade. It is anticipated that AU staff will have the need to engage Cavanaugh
on an On-Call basis over the next several months in support of their on-going program management and
annual water audit submittal to the State.

Cavanaugh is prepared to offer those services on an hourly basis, with a non-to-exceed fee of $50,000.00.
Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

CAVANAUGH & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

We

Tory Wagoner, #.E., P.L.S.

Cavanaugh & Associates, P.A., PO Box 11197, NC 27106, (336) 759-9001
www.cavanaugh .com



